

# Marnix Veldhuijzen

## Partner



Partner

Amsterdam

D +31 20 795 34 10

M +31 6 46 23 31 27

marnix.veldhuijzen@dentons.com

## Overview

Marnix Veldhuijzen is a partner in Dentons' Tax practice in Amsterdam. He works primarily with Dutch private equity funds, family offices, private equity houses, and privately owned Dutch companies and their shareholders. Marnix is a member of the Dutch Association of Tax Advisors and has published numerous articles on topics related to his practice. He joined Dentons in 2017, after working for another large international law firm for nine years.

Marnix focuses his practice on private equity, mergers and acquisitions, fund formation, management participations and high net wealth individuals, specifically in relation to Dutch corporate tax law, personal income tax law and gift and inheritance tax law.

His practice also covers international tax law, including national and cross border estate planning, business succession, design of investment structures, mergers and acquisitions, joint venture structuring and tax litigation.

## Experience

- **Dutch private equity/family owned funds:** Advising on fund structuring on a deal by deal basis, advising on tax aspects of various M&A transactions.
- **European asset manager and fund manager:** Advising on the design and implementation of investment structures for purchasing downgraded mortgage portfolios.
- **High net worth individuals:** Advising on the structuring and restructuring of private investments.
- **Private individuals and investment funds:** Advising on the development and implementation of investment structures in the areas of real estate and private equity.
- **Large Dutch businesses:** Advising on divestments (M&A) and related tax issues regarding deconsolidation from fiscal unities, liabilities, optimizations.
- **Dutch and foreign investors:** Advising on the tax aspects of cross-border acquisitions, including acquisition finance.
- **US based client and European partner:** Designing and advising on a cross-border intercompany

reorganization and joint-venture structuring.

- **High net worth individuals:** Advising on restructuring of assets in relation to privacy issues.
- **Large family businesses:** Advising on business succession planning.

## Recognition

### In the Media

- “Fiscus heeft kleintjes in vizier”, *De Financiële Telegraaf*, February 25, 2017

## Insights

- Co-author, "Consultation on Dutch tax treatment of partnerships and mutual funds," *Tax Alert*, March 2021
- Co-author, "Coronavirus and tax: possibilities to mitigate tax issues," *Tax Alert*, March 2020 (Dentons)
- Co-author, "Tax Alert January 2019," *Tax Alert*, January 2019 (Dentons)
- Co-author, "The Netherlands: Revised Tax Plan 2019," *Tax Alert*, October 2018 (Dentons)
- Co-author, "The Netherlands: Tax Plan 2019," *Tax Alert*, September 2018 (Dentons)
- Co-author, "Tax Alert: Mandatory disclosure rules in Europe," *Tax Alert*, June 2018 (Dentons)
- Co-author, "Bedrijfsopvolgingsregeling van 35b e.v. Successiewet wederom van toepassing bij 'verhuur+'," *Nieuwsbrief Bedrijfsmakelaardij*, October 2017 (Dentons)
- Co-author, "Main tax aspects of the coalition agreement 2017 - 2021 for business community," *Tax Alert*, October 2017 (Dentons)
- Co-author, "The Netherlands - Budget 2018 - Dividend withholding tax and non-resident taxation," *Tax Alert*, September 2017 (Dentons)
- “Bitcoin, income tax and VAT - current legislation & policy and an outlook on the future,” *Wolters Kluwer*, April 21, 2015
- “Highlights of the Proposal for a New Bilateral Tax Regulation between the Netherlands and Curacao,” *IBFD – European Taxation*, September 10, 2014

## Activities and Affiliations

### Prior and Present Employment

- Partner, Dentons, 2017-present
- Baker & McKenzie Amsterdam N.V. 2008-2017

## Areas of focus

### Practices

- Tax

- Real Estate
- Banking and Finance Taxation
- Business Structures and Tax Planning
- Charities and Nonprofit Taxation
- Corporate Taxation
- Employee Benefits and Retirement Funds
- Individual Taxation
- International Taxation
- Partnerships and Other Pass-Through Entity Taxation
- Resource Taxation
- Restructurings and Bankruptcy Tax Planning
- Sales Taxes (including VAT, GST, and PST)
- Taxation in Mergers and Acquisitions

## Industry sectors

- Family Office and High Net Worth
- Construction
- Energy
- Financial Institutions
- Private Equity
- Technology

## Education

- Vrije Universiteit Amsterdam, 2017, LLB, Dutch law
- Maastricht University, 2008, LL.M., Tax
- Maastricht University, 2007, Bachelor of Science, Tax economics

## Admissions and qualifications

- Dutch Association of Tax Advisors

## Languages

- Dutch
- English